



Sérgio Miguel

User Interface Designer

☎ +351 912 093 457

@ mail@sergiomiguel.net

🌐 www.sergiomiguel.net

About Me

I'm a User Interface designer focused in the visual and usability of web and mobile enterprise applications. When I'm working, my goal is to make it beautiful and clean, always with the Experience and Usability in my mind. The design matters and nowadays we can't be just creating pretty interfaces, we must create a Great Experience.

Skills

Sketch App / Adobe Photoshop / Adobe Illustrator / Invision / Balsamiq
User Interface Design / Mobile Design / User Experience / Interaction Design
Portuguese / English

Experience

User Interface Designer

Outsystems | Sep 2014 - Present

OutSystems is a company that develops software to help small and medium companies to create applications for their business processes, for their exclusive things. I work close to UX Designers and Front-End Developers to create the best experience to applications.

User Interface Designer @ OutSystems

Hi-Interactive | Aug 2014 - Present

Hi Interactive is a user experience design agency that has been on the market for over 10 years. During this time I'm allocated at OutSystems.

Graphic and Web Designer Internship

Publicenter | Apr 2011 - Jun 2011

Publicenter is a small agency in marketing and advertisement.

I worked as a graphic and web designer and my functions were creation of Web pages, Corporate Identity and advertising materials.

Final grade: 19

Graphic and Web Designer Internship

Mundo Digital | Jun 2008 - Oct 2008

Mundo Digital was a computer store, with network and web capabilities. I did an internship as Visual/Web Designer, working with html/css and implementing and customizing frameworks.

Final grade: 18

Education

Lean UX - Agile Design Methodology

Workshop | 2015

Agile UX Process with Andreia Carqueija at EDIT. - Disruptive Digital Education

Graphic Design and Multimedia

Bachelor's Degree | 2011 - 2014

Graphic Illustration

Technological Specialization Course | 2009 - 2011



/@sfcmiguel



/SFCMiguel



/sfcmiguel